
DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 
HEADQUARTERS 341st Missile Wing (AFGSC) 

MEMORANDUM FOR  341 MW PERSONNEL 

FROM:  341 MW/CC 

SUBJECT:  Environmental Management System Policy 

1. At Malmstrom Air Force Base, protecting the environment is one of our highest priorities
and will be a factor in decision making while fulfilling our mission of Airmen employing
intercontinental ballistic missiles to compete and win in the 21st century. We are dedicated to the
continual process improvement to prevent and reduce waste generation and are committed to
compliance with environmental laws and other requirements while reducing pollution at the
source of generation. We will use an Environmental Management System approach for
establishing and reviewing environmental objectives and targets. In all our activities we seek to:

a. Promote the conservation and sustainable use of natural and manmade materials.

b. Prevent environmental pollution and waste.

c. Build environmental information into all levels of management to ensure
environmental compliance. 

d. Achieve continual improvement in environmental performance and maintain
compliance with all federal, state and local regulations. 

e. Work in partnership with all stakeholders to promote good stewardship of
Malmstrom and Montana environmental and natural assets with base personnel, 
contractors, the community and regulatory agencies. 

2. This policy will be made available upon request to the public. The point of contact for this
program is Mr. Tony Lucas, (406)731-7794.

ANITA A. FEUGATE OPPERMAN, Colonel, USAF 
Commander 


		2020-08-24T17:06:16-0600
	FEUGATE OPPERMAN.ANITA.ANN.1157007668


	Text1: 24 Aug 20


